
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 5th day of DECEMBER, 2023. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
The public meeting will be accessible at: 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofLondonCorporation/videos 
 

 
(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 

 
TIM ROLPH, 

Swordbearer. 
 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Monday, 27th November 2023 
 

 
 
1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 10) 
 
2 To Pass a Vote of Thanks to the Late Lord Mayor   
 
3 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
4 The Comptroller and City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 

Thursday, 2nd November 2023 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of 
Langbourn   

 
5 Presentation of new Alderman-Elect for the Ward of Langbourn   
 
6 Applications for the Freedom of the City  (Pages 11 - 20) 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofLondonCorporation/videos


2 
 

7 Applications of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City, and in the 
Company Named:   

 

 Name:    Company: 
Zeus Patel   International Bankers 
 

8 Report - General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 
9 Letter   
 
10 Court of Hustings:-   
 



 

 
 
 
 

 

LYONS, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 10 October 2023 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor, 
Nicholas Lyons 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny, CBE 
Alderman Michael Mainelli 
Alderman Alison Gowman 
 

Alderman Timothy Hailes 
Alderman Alastair King DL 
Alderman Gregory Jones KC 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderwoman & Sheriff Dame Susan Langley, DBE 
Alderman and Sheriff Bronek Masojada 
 

Alderman Alexander Barr 
Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderman Kawsar Zaman 
Alderwoman Susan Pearson 
Alderwoman Martha Grekos 
 

 
Minutes: 
 
 
 
 
Minutes, 
Court of 
Common 
Council; 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 12th September 
2023 were correctly recorded.  
 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

Resolved Unanimously:- That, upon his retirement as Alderman for the Ward of 
Langbourn, this Court desires to place on record its most sincere appreciation of 
the service that Alderman Sir David Wootton has given to the City Corporation and, 
in particular, to this Court, over the past twenty-one years. 
 
His service with the Corporation began when he was first elected to the Court of 
Common Council for the Ward of Farringdon Within in 2002. Subsequently, in 2005, 
he was admitted to this Court as Alderman for the Ward of Langbourn. In 2009, Sir 
David was elected to the Office of Sheriff of the City of London and, in 2012, he 
became the City’s 684th Lord Mayor. Sir David’s Mayoral year was littered with 
once-in-a-lifetime events such as her late Majesty Queen Elizabeth II’s Diamond 
Jubilee celebrations and the London Olympic and Paralympic games. During his 
Mayoralty, Sir David worked tirelessly as an ambassador and strived, both at home 
and abroad, to promote the City and the UK as a key business centre, ensuring it 
was ‘Fit for the Future – the title of his Mayoral theme. He was knighted in the 2013 
New Year Honours for services to legal business, charity and the City of London. 
 
A proud Yorkshireman, Sir David was born in Bradford and began his early 
education at Bradford Grammar School before attending Jesus College, 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 10 OCTOBER 2023 2 
 

Cambridge, to read Classics and then Law. A lawyer by profession, he was a 
partner at Allen & Overy from 1979 to 2015,  specialising in corporate transactions 
and corporate governance.  
 
Continuing this passion for governance, Sir David has served on numerous 
committees during his time with the Corporation. He has acted as Chairman or 
Deputy Chairman of a number of those, including, most notably,  Deputy Chairman 
of the Finance Committee and long-serving Chairman of the General Purposes 
Committee of Aldermen where I know that his immense knowledge, expertise and 
sage advice was often called upon and much appreciated by all on this Court. 
 
Sir David has always made time throughout his impressive professional and civic 
career to devote to charitable and community activities in promotion of both 
education and sport as a reflection of his own personal interests. Sir David is 
himself a keen rower - until he became Lord Mayor he endeavoured to row back to 
his Cambridge college (where he had once captained the boat club) each year with 
his contemporaries.  
 
Far from rowing back from any aspects of civic life, however, Sir David is also a 
very keen supporter of the Livery. He is a member of several livery companies and 
Past Master of the Worshipful Company of Fletchers, the Solicitors' Company, the 
Worshipful Company of Information Technologists, the Guild of Freemen, the 
Worshipful Company of Glaziers and Painters of Glass, the Worshipful Company of 
Woolmen and the Company of Watermen and Lightermen – not far off of a ‘full 
Parmley’. 
 
On taking their leave, his colleagues take great pleasure in expressing to Sir David, 
to Liz and all of the family, their very best wishes for their future health and 
happiness with the hope that they will all long retain many happy memories of their 
civic life and all they have achieved for the City, the City Corporation and this Court. 
 

 
Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Bread Street : 

 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 7th 

September 2023 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Bread Street. 
 

 
The 
Bridgemasters, 
Oath Taking – 
Martin Howard 
and Peter 
Bennett: 

The Bridgemasters, Mr Martin Frank Howard and Mr Peter Gordon Bennett, made 
the prescribed declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act 1868 for the due 
execution of the Office. 
 

 
Applications 
for 
Freedom: 

The Chamberlain presented the names of seventy-three persons to be made free of 
this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of this City 
accordingly, as follows:- 
 
Name:  
Nicholas Allen  

Occupation: 
a Fruit Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Address: 
Maidstone, Kent 

Company: 
Fruiterers 

Page 4



3 10 OCTOBER 2023 
 

 
Stuart Murray 
Anderson  

a Furniture 
Company Director 

 

Guildford, Surrey Furniture Makers 

John Henry Ash  an Oil Rig Manager, 
retired 

Cudham, Kent Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Dr Christopher Mark 
Ashcroft  

a Trainee Patent 
Attorney 

 

Vauxhall, London Glovers 

Simon Mark Askey  a Drinks Company 
Distribution Director 

 

Tockington, 
Gloucestershire 

Distillers 

Fabian Urs Bebler  a Bank Marketing 
Operations Director 

Oberwil, Basel-
Landschaft, 
Switzerland 

 

Distillers 

Scott Thomas Bell  a Solicitor Langho, Lancashire Carmen 
 

Dolores Josephine 
Mary Frances Bray-
Ash, MBE JP 

a Professional 
Development 
Centre Deputy 
Director 

 

Cudham, Kent Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Mark Leslie Bunker  a Communications 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Chislehurst, London Communicators 

Matthew David 
Burrows  

a Farrier Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

 

Farriers 

Jane Cumming  a Public Relations 
Company Director 

Beauly, Inverness-
Shire, Scotland 

 

Distillers 

Tom James Daniel  an Investment 
Company 
Managing Partner 

 

Notting Hill, London Gunmakers 

Colonel Jeffrey James 
Douglass, LOM 

a Communications 
Consultant 

Seattle, Washington, 
United States of 
America 

 

Communicators 

Alexander Edward 
Driver  

a Scotch Whisky 
Marketing 
Specialist 

 

Putney, London Distillers 

Peter William Durber  a Fruit Company 
Director 

 

Putney, London Fruiterers 

Tiggy Frances Mary 
Elwes  

a Food Product 
Developer 

 

Elsham, Lincolnshire Bakers 

Philip John Everett-
Lyons  

a Rum Company 
Founder and Chief 
Executive 

 

Modbury, Devon Distillers 

Mark Anthony Flynn  an Auction House 
Director 

 

Wick, Gloucestershire Furniture Makers 

Page 5



 10 OCTOBER 2023 4 
 

Carole Angela Foster  a News Editor Epwell, Oxfordshire 
 

Communicators 

Roy Freedman  a Security Company 
Chief Operating 
Officer 

 

Edgware, London Security 
Professionals 

Michael Daniel Gale  a Fresh Meat 
Operations 
Consultant 

 

Aldershot, Hampshire Butchers 

Hannah Clare Gibson  a Company 
Secretary 

Eastbourne, East 
Sussex 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Angela Gill  a Chemical 

Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Brighton, East Sussex Environmental 
Cleaners 

Jeffrey Raymond Gold  a Plant Hire 
Company Sales 
Director 

 

Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Carmen 

Adam Richard Green  a Construction 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Hook Norton, 
Oxfordshire 

Paviors 

Benjamin David 
Gudgeon  

a Headteacher Stoke D'Abernon, 
Surrey 

 

Musicians 

Claire Marie 
Habbershaw  

 

a Pianist Upminster, Essex Coopers 

Maureen Mary 
Elizabeth Habbershaw  

a Property Drying 
Company Director 

 

Upminster, Essex Coopers 

Laura Jane Hadzik  a Solicitor Langho, Lancashire Carmen 
 

Paul Robert Hailey  a Financial Services 
Sales Executive 

 

Chislehurst, Kent Ironmongers 

Glen Alan Harding  a Construction 
Company 
Commercial 
Manager 

 

Reading, Berkshire Plaisterers 

Jane Hindle  a Livery Company 
Education Manager 

 

Kentish Town, London Educators 

Constantijn Michael 
Innemée  

a Charitable 
Foundation Director 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Needlemakers 

Dr Bernadette Luisa 
Jenner  

a Doctor Sawston, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Dr William John Jenner  a Doctor Sawston, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Page 6



5 10 OCTOBER 2023 
 

 
Paul Andrew Jennings  a Marine Insurance 

Company 
Managing Director 

 

Gosforth, Newcastle 
Upon Tyne 

Shipwrights 

Timothy Jerrard-Dinn  a Builders' Merchant 
Company Director 

Fillongley, 
Warwickshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

 
Peter Jones  a Civil Engineer Reading, Berkshire Constructors 

 
Michael Harry Kay-
Smith  

 

an Army Officer Rotherhithe, London World Traders 

Asif Mahmood Khan  a Poultry Sales 
Manager 

 

Canterbury, Kent Butchers 

Paul Nicholas Lay  a Historian and 
Editor 

 

Finsbury Park, London Needlemakers 

Alexandra Louise 
Leech  

a Payment 
Processing 
Company Analyst 

 

Reigate, Surrey Weavers 

Anne-Marie Lloyd  an Upholsterer Streatham, London Upholders 
 

Nigel David Lowe  a Steel Fabrication 
Factory Managing 
Director 

 

Uttoxeter, 
Staffordshire 

Blacksmiths 

Gillian Mary Margary  a Registered Nurse, 
retired 

 

Woking, Surrey Nurses 

Dr William David 
Newman  

a Consultant 
Ophthalmic 
Surgeon 

 

Manchester Spectacle Makers 

Kishan Bhimji Patel  an Actuary Harrow, Middlesex Actuaries 
 

Sheila Helen Pattle  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Notting Hill, London Wax Chandlers 

Richard John Pickering  a Bank Manager, 
retired 

 

Knockholt, Kent Joiners & Ceilers 

Marie-Rose Nicole 
Polet  

a Tobacco Company 
Chairman 

Hoeilaart, Flemish 
Brabant, Belgium 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Nicholas Keith Pontt  a Lawyer and Hedge 

Fund Manager 
Woodford Green, 
Redbridge 

 

Coopers 

Martin Christopher 
Powell  

a Meat Company 
Technical Manager 

Hesketh Bank, 
Lancashire 

 

Butchers 

Toby Hamilton Pullen  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Willesden, London Fruiterers 

Martin Anthony Quinn  an Electrician Ormskirk, Lancashire Gunmakers 
 

Page 7



 10 OCTOBER 2023 6 
 

Derek James Read  a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Ormiston, East 
Lothian, Scotland 

 

Distillers 

Simon Rose  an Auction House 
Director 

 

Keynsham, Somerset Furniture Makers 

Heinz Joachim 
Sedelmeier  

a Design Footwear 
Department Head 

 

Brixton, London Cordwainers 

Uday Kanchanlal Shah  a Human Resources 
Operations Director 

 

Northwood, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

Anna Jane Smith  a Textile 
Manufacturer 
Managing Director 

 

Castle Cary, Somerset Upholders 

Adam Bradley Speck  a Washroom 
Services Company 
Director 

 

Bushey, Hertfordshire Environmental 
Cleaners 

Deborah Margaret 
Streatfield  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Hampton, London Coopers 

Rhys Samuel Benedict 
Sutton-Harry  

a Postgraduate 
Student 

 

Durham, County 
Durham 

Clockmakers 

Iain Murray Thompson  a Pharmaceutical 
Medical Liaison 
Officer 

 

Chelmsford, Essex Fletchers 

Mustafa Ozgur Urun  a Shipping 
Company Director 

 

Bordon, Hampshire Blacksmiths 

Michael Wakeham  a Royal Marines 
Reserve Unit 
Logistics Officer 

 

Tangmere, West 
Sussex 

Plaisterers 

Wayne Peter Walker  a Butcher Stoke-on-Trent, 
Staffordshire 

 

Butchers 

Claire Louise Warner  a Drinks Company 
Head of Advocacy 

 

Leyton, London Distillers 

Claire Louise Widd  a Computing 
Company 
Communications 
Manager 

 

Earl Shilton, 
Leicestershire 

Communicators 

Gregg Michael Lloyd 
Wooding  

an Interior Design 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Wellingborough, 
Northamptonshire 

Furniture Makers 

Neil Andrew Woods  a Bakery Company 
Sales Manager, 
retired 

 

Bingley, West 
Yorkshire 

Bakers 

James Stuart Wright  a Royal Fleet 
Auxiliary Chief 
Officer 

 

Twyning, 
Gloucestershire 

Master Mariners 

Page 8



7 10 OCTOBER 2023 
 

 
Matthew James 
William Young  

a Communications 
Company Director 

 

Great Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire 

Communicators 

Dr Simon David 
Bronislaw 
Zieleniewski  

a Mining Industry 
Consultancy 
Technical Director 

Guildford, Surrey Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
 
 

Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of 
Aldermen: 

There was no report. 
 

 
Letter:- 
Surrender 
of Office, 
Alderman 
of the Ward 
of 
Portsoken: 

The Town Clerk lay before the Court a letter of surrender of office from Alderman 
Prem Goyal, OBE offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of 
Portsoken. 
 
RECEIVED. 
 
 

  
 

THOMAS. 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Dr Lamis Abbas 
Othman Alwan Alharbi 

  

an Ophthalmic 
Surgeon 

Poplar, London Spectacle Makers 

Peter Allen  an Aerospace 
Consultancy 
President 

 

Manotick, Ontario, 
Canada 

Air Pilots 

Susan Christina 
Almond 

 

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Emberton, 
Buckinghamshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Jose Victorio Arevalo  a Banking 
Compliance 
Director 

 

Brixton, London International 
Bankers 

Dr Susan Kirkhope 
Armstrong  

a Veterinary 
Surgeon and 
Clinical Academic 

 

Hindhead, Surrey Farriers 

Professor Neil Henry 
Ashworth  

a Logistics and 
Technology 
Portfolio Director 

 

Little Chesterton, 
Oxfordshire 

Carmen 

Carl Anthony Bak  a Chimney 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Worksop, 
Nottinghamshire 

Constructors 

Morwenna Bannigan  a Lawyer Rugby, Warwickshire Arbitrators 
 

Chad Artàir Luke 
Parchment Barrett  

a Data Centre 
Analyst 

 

Forest Hill, London World Traders 

Daniil Eduardovich 
Baryshnikov  

an Information 
Technology 
Company Product 
Manager 

 

Zürich, Switzerland Information 
Technologists 

James Kenneth Dennis 
Benoit  

 

a Banker Cobham, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Joy Bhattacharjee  an Information 
Technology 
Engineer 

 

Ashford, Kent Information 
Technologists 

Charles William Bodle  an Educator Canterbury, Kent 
 

Merchant Taylors 

Sarah Jane Bruton 
Booker  

an External 
Communications 
Company Director 

 

East Finchley, London Communicators 

Wing Commander 
Nicholas Joseph 
Bradshaw 

 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Wax Chandlers 

John Robert Brightwell  a Programming 
Company Director 

 

Higham, Kent Information 
Technologists 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Squadron Leader 
Reginald Alfred 
Brindley  

 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Hook, Hampshire Air Pilots 

Alice Mary Brock  a Talent Assistant Finsbury Park, London Merchant Taylors 
 

Patrick Anthony 
Francis Burns  

a Training Company 
Director 

 

Battersea, London Saddlers 

Linda Elizabeth 
Cairney  

 

a Royal Navy Officer Gosport, Hampshire Management 
Consultants 

Janice Caplan  a Human Resources 
Consultancy 
Partner 

 

Finchley, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

Robert John Carnell  a Meat Processing 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

St. Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Butchers 

Luigi Maria 
Chiaraviglio  

a Private Equity 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Fitzrovia, London International 
Bankers 

Olivia Rose Artemis 
Chipperfield  

an Alumni 
Engagement 
Assistant 

 

Wandsworth, London Merchant Taylors 

Lieutenant Colonel 
Matthew Edward 
Clarke 

  

an Army Officer Stockwell, London Poulters 

Brian John Clifford  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Epsom, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Keith Ian Conway  a Management 

Consultancy 
Headhunter 

 

Frome, Somerset Information 
Technologists 

David Edward Cordery  a Digitisation 
Services Company 
Director 

 

Chislehurst, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Nicholas Anthony 
Cumberlege  

a Financial Adviser Winchester, 
Hampshire 

 

Saddlers 

Louise Tania Davies  a Teaching Centre 
Director 

 

Epsom, Surrey Bakers 

Dean Degun  a Contracts 
Manager 

 

Harold Wood, 
Romford 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Dinesh Dhamija  an Energy Producer Virginia Water, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

 

Page 12



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Nicholas Patrick 
Dilworth  

a Banking Head of 
Compliance 

 

St Alban's, 
Hertfordshire 

International 
Bankers 

Graham John Du 
Heaume  

 

an Entomologist Henfield, West Sussex Cutlers 

Emma Lydia Daisy 
Duckworth  

a Healthcare 
Company Head of 
Data Science 

 

Islington, London Grocers 

Sophie Louise 
Dwerryhouse  

 

a Rural Business 
Association Director 

Montgomery, 
Shropshire 

Farmers 

Michelle Louise Elkins  a Communications 
Director 

Wanstead, London Security 
Professionals 

 
Matthew John Ellams  a Property 

Consultancy Project 
Management 
Partner 

 

Aughton, Lancashire Constructors 

Stephen Ellis  an Electrical Supply 
Company 
Operations 
Manager 

 

Halstead, Essex Lightmongers 

Christopher Andrew 
Farr  

a Meat Company 
Director 

 

Hawkhurst, Kent Butchers 

Sarah Mary Faulder  a Publishing 
Association Chief 
Executive, retired 

 

Sudbourne, Suffolk Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Kevin Edward Fawell  a Brewing Company 
Sales Director 

 

West Malling, Kent Brewers 

Richard Griffith 
Fentiman  

 

a University of Law 
Professor, retired 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Coopers 
 

George Frederick 
Fordham  

a Financial Adviser Conington, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Launderers 

Francisco José 
Fortuny Carod  

 

a Banker Bow, London International 
Bankers 

Thomas Kenric Franks  Chairman of the 
London Assay 
Office 

 

Speldhurst, Kent Goldsmiths 

Carlos Ricardo 
Fuenmayor  

 

a Banker Fulham, London International 
Bankers 

Kunal Gadhvi  a Solicitor Maida Hill, London Coopers 
 

Oliver John Leslie 
Garton  

 

a Brand Designer Tooting, London Grocers 

Page 13



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Katherine Elizabeth 
Gatehouse  

an Insurance 
Portfolio Analyst 

 

Cowes, Isle of Wight Fan Makers 

Charlie Edward Parker 
Goodall  

a Paralegal Woking, Surrey Makers of Playing 
Cards 

 
Ian Andrew Grainger  a Marine Insurance 

Loss Prevention 
Executive 

 

Walthamstow, London Master Mariners 

Ann Elizabeth Gray  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Pasadena, California, 
United States of 
America 

 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Oswald Terence Hall  a Public Health 
Manager 

 

Istead Rise, Kent Joiners & Ceilers 

Colonel Richard 
George Hallett, OBE 

 

an Army Officer Northwood, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Peter Alexander 
Hardwick  

a Meat Industry 
Association Trade 
Adviser 

 

Royal Leamington 
Spa, Warwickshire 

Butchers 

Darren Adam Hawkins  a Land Management 
Company Director 

Charfield, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Carmen 

Victor Alexander Hill  a Writer Greenhithe, Kent Pewterers 
 

Dr Susan Mary Holt  a University Visiting 
Fellow 

 

Braunston, 
Northamptonshire 

Marketors 

Tessa Christine 
Hopkins  

a Communications 
Consultant 

 

Chiswick, London Glovers 

Daniel Thomas Horton  a Teacher Croydon, Surrey Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
David Alan Hulin  a Commercial 

Property Company 
Director, retired 

 

Ingatestone, Essex Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Dr Lynn Mary Hulse  a Historian Hampstead, London Broderers 
 

Jake Iveson  an Actuary Dagenham, London Actuaries 
 

Dr Hans-Ulrich Jensen  a Water Partnership 
Organisation 
Director 

 

Cricklade, Wiltshire Water 
Conservators 

Commander Thomas 
Johnson  

 

a Royal Navy Officer Surbiton, Surrey Feltmakers 

Kenelm Mark Johnson-
Hill  

a Vineyard Owner, 
retired 

Maransin, Gironde, 
France 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Page 14



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Sarah Louise Jopling  a Social Worker Winnersh, Berkshire Glovers 
 

Darren Mark Judd  a Waste 
Management 
Company Manager 

 

Bourne End, 
Buckinghamshire 

Carmen 

Mark David Kass  a Management 
Consultant 

 

Loughton, Essex Spectacle Makers 

Margaret Mary 
Josephine Kelly-
Edwards  

 

a Solicitor Stoke Newington, 
London 

Arbitrators 

Siddarth Chand Lall  a Fund Manager Bromley, Kent 
 

Grocers 

Cameron James Lane-
Ley  

 

an Insurance Broker Woolwich, London Gunmakers 

Maurice Victor Laws, 
MBE 

a Hospitality 
Management 
Consultant 

 

Woking, Surrey Cooks 

Michael Stephen Leo  a Taxi Company 
Director 

Stanford-le-Hope, 
Essex 

 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Elizabeth Diana 
Lethbridge 

  

a Surveyor Littlebury, Essex Leathersellers 

Johanna Emilia 
Lipponen  

 

a Solicitor Chiswick, London Solicitors 

Ian Thomas Lock  a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

 

Rushwick, 
Worcestershire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Antony David Clinton 
Lowther  

a Banking Head of 
Compliance 

 

Colchester, Essex International 
Bankers 

Stuart Michael Ludlow  a Family Group 
Conference 
Coordinator 

 

Wanstead, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 

Dr Julian Mark Mace a Chartered 
Chemist, retired 

Yarm, North Yorkshire Wax Chandlers 

    
John Anthony Mannell  a Glass and Glazing 

Technical Officer 
 

Bromley, London Glaziers 

Bruce Marks  a Police Officer, 
retired 

Stilton, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Gunmakers 

Anthony Dawson 
Marsh  

a Chartered 
Structural Engineer 

Dunstable, 
Bedfordshire 

 

Engineers 

Roderick Guy Mason  a Pollution Advice 
Organisation 
Director, retired 

 

Epsom, Surrey Shipwrights 

Page 15



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Benjamin Hugh 
McCafferty  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

New Barnet, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Callum Samuel 
Marshall McKell  

a Junior Doctor Crowborough, East 
Sussex 

 

Apothecaries 

Andrew Robert 
McKnight  

a Hospitality and 
Brewing Company 
Director 

Dollar, 
Clackmannanshire, 
Scotland 

 

Brewers 

Captain Ian McNaught  a Charity Deputy 
Master 

Washington, Tyne and 
Wear 

 

Master Mariners 

Cassandra Elizabeth 
Rose McQuire  

a Corporate Social 
Responsibility 
Director 

 

Surbiton, Kingston 
Upon Thames 

Fishmongers 

Brigadier Adam David 
McRae, MBE 

a Senior Army 
Officer 

 

Marcham, Oxfordshire Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Baron Rosario 
Salvatore Lupo 
Migliaccio Di San 
Felice 

  

a Lawyer Bologna, Italy Carmen 

Brandon Alexander 
Millan  

a Media Executive Palm Springs, 
California, United 
States of America 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Carolyn Mitchell  a Furniture 

Company Sales 
and Marketing 
Director 

 

Ampthill, Bedfordshire Furniture Makers 

Aram Mooradian  an Architect Finsbury, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Christopher Findlay 
Morgan  

a Company 
Secretary 

Bearsden, Glasgow, 
Scotland 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Angela Frances Morris  a Packaging 

Company Founder 
and Chief Executive 

 

Stoke On Trent, 
Staffordshire 

Woolmen 

Douglas Colin Mulvihill  a Marketing Director Witney, Oxfordshire 
 

Marketors 

Paul Murphy  a Lighting 
Manufacturer Key 
Account Director 

 

Biggleswade, 
Bedfordshire 

Lightmongers 

Josephine Chebet 
Mursoi  

 

an Actuary East London, London Actuaries 

Dr Roderick Forsyth 
Neilson, JP 

a Consultant 
Haematologist 

 

Glasgow, Scotland Apothecaries 

Page 16



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Frederik Bech Nielsen  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

 

Kilburn, London Pewterers 

Shaun Timothy Lee 
O'Brien  

a Chartered 
Architect 

 

Walthamstow, London Chartered 
Architects 

Louise Patricia 
Candace Parberry  

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

 

Church Cookham, 
Hampshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Cameron James Park  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Bermondsey, London Barbers 

James Vincent Parlato  a Builders' 
Merchants 
Company Director 

 

Ripley, Derbyshire Builders 
Merchants 

Dr Anupkumar Patel  a Medical Doctor Harrow, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Minal Sureshchandra 
Patel  

a District Crown 
Prosecutor 

Harrow, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Captain Christopher 
Francis Phillips  

a Master Mariner Tenby, Pembrokeshre, 
Wales 

 

Master Mariners 

Alan John Plumb  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Banbury, Oxfordshire Farmers 

Gregery Haydn Powell  a Coach Hire 
Company Director 

Meppershall, 
Bedfordshire 

 

Carmen 

Jonathan Maxwell 
Nolan Powell  

a Bookbinder Chirton, Wiltshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
John Frank Prevc  an Architect Coventry, West 

Midlands 
Chartered 
Architects 

 
Andrew Glennon Prior  a Solicitor, retired Islington, London Musicians 

 
Roy Brian William 
Pummell  

 

an Account Director, 
retired 

Stow Longa, 
Cambridgeshire 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Dr Oliver Maximillion 
Reutter  

a Management 
Consultant 

 

Richmond, Surrey Constructors 

William Michael Rice  a Brewing Company 
On-Trade Director 

 

Battersea, London Brewers 

Dr Christopher John 
Ringrose  

an Actuary, retired Skipton, North 
Yorkshire 

 

Actuaries 

Eleanor Ridley 
Robertson  

 

a Financial Adviser Camberwell, London Fishmongers 

Page 17



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Mark Nicholas Rogers  an Aircraft 
Chartering 
Company Director 

 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Dr Peter Arthur Rowan  a Medical Doctor, 
retired 

 

Norwich, Norfolk Apothecaries 

Mohmmedrazin 
Ziauddin Saiyed  

an Interior Design 
Company Account 
Manager 

 

Hounslow, London International 
Bankers 

Murray Sale  a Printing Company 
Managing Director 

Shefford, Bedfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Dr Michael George 
Salmony  

a Payments 
Consultancy Chief 
Executive 

 

Heidelberg, Germany International 
Bankers 

Timothy Richard Shaw  an Investment 
Manager 

 

Bromley, London Broderers 

Adrian Patrick Shelley  a Building Supplies 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Wrightington, 
Lancashire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Dominic Charles 
Bertram Tayler  

an Investment 
Manager 

 

Yeovil, Somerset Tallow Chandlers 

Adam Edward 
Lawrence Taylor  

a Chartered Tax 
Adviser 

 

Loughton, Essex Tax Advisers 

Bernard John Taylor, 
CVO, CBE, DL 

 

a Banker, retired Thame, Oxfordshire Fishmongers 

Catherine Taylor  a Headteacher Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Farriers 

Jason James Thomson  a Fire Safety 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Saffron Waldon, 
Essex 

Firefighters 

Professor William 
David Thomson  

a Professor of 
Optometry and 
Visual Science 

 

Hatfield, Hertfordshire Spectacle Makers 

Gary Neil Titmuss  a Coach Hire 
Company Director 

 

Meppershall, 
Bedfordshire 

Carmen 

Stephen Nathaniel 
Toms  

a Real Estate 
Company Director 
and Surveyor 

 

Guildford, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Su-Ling Voon  a Lawyer 
 

Kensington, London Solicitors 

John Patrick Wadley  a Consultant 
Neurosurgeon 

 

Good Easter, Essex Gunmakers 

Page 18



Mr. Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Nils Bjorn Oskar 
Waktare  

a Sports Shooting 
Company Director 

 

Chilworth, Hampshire Gunmakers 

Stephen Edward 
Easton Wallace  

an Airline Pilot Dubai, United Arab 
Emirates 

 

Air Pilots 

Greta Patricia 
Westwood, CBE 

a Nurse and Charity 
Chief Executive 

Hambledon, 
Hampshire 

 

Nurses 

Estelle Marie Wilkinson  a Personal Trainer Winslow, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Feltmakers 

Eleanor Clare Wilson  a Curator Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Merchant Taylors 

Philip Alan Womack  a Writer North West London, 
London 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Karen Ann Worcester  a Tax Consultant Dorking, Surrey World Traders 

 
Jieru Ying  a Banker, retired Camden, London International 

Bankers 
 

James Maynard Young  a Bank Chief 
Operating Officer 

Easton, Hampshire Ironmongers 

 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	6 Applications for the Freedom of the City

